From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Jeff Hansell; "donwatts@garnetledge.com"; "Dustin Pierce, PLS"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Dan Carlson; Mark Cook

Subject: LPF-21-00007 Winemakers Cabins - Return of Application & Request for Information

Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:50:00 PM

Attachments: LPF-21-00007 Winemakers Cabins - Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf
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Good afternoon,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your final plat application.
Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

August 10, 2021

Swiftwater Cellars Properties, LLC
PO Box 492

Roslyn, WA 98941
donwatts@garnetledge.com

Jeff Hansell

411 Swiftwater Blvd.

Ste. 115

Cle Elum, WA 98922
jeffl@swiftwatercustomhomes.com

Dustin Pierce

407 Swiftwater Blvd.

Cle Elum, WA 98922
dpierce@encompasses.net

Sent via email

Subject: Winemakers Cabins (LPF-21-00007) Final Long Plat — Staff Review, Return of Application- Additional
Information Required.

Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received your Winemakers Cabins (LPF-21-00007) Final Long Plat
submittal on July 21, 2021. Kittitas County staff have completed a review of your final plat submittal. As provided below,
staff has the following comments, requirements, and/or revisions for your application that need to be addressed prior to final
approval and signature of the final plat mylars:

Community Development — Planning:
e The final mylars shall note the final plat file number LPF-21-00007 on the face of the plat in addition to the

preliminary approval number already noted.
e Taxes on parcel #21909 must be paid in full before final signature.

Public Works — Planning/ Survey Review (memo attached):

e  See attached memo

Environmental Health:
e  See attached memo.

Assessor:
e  Assessor provided no comment

In addition to the notes above, your proposal does not appear to be consistent with Exhibit F-1, C-21-23 of the Suncadia
Development Agreement. Yakama Nation has identified several issues with the survey conducted and informed CDS of the
discrepancy. Please see their comment letter attached and work with them to resolve the issues noted. Final Plat signature will
require a demonstration of consistency with the Development Agreement sections noted above.

Please submit your final mylars with the requested changes at your earliest convenience. As you are aware, RCW 58.17.140
allows for a thirty-day review window for complete Final Plats. Once we receive a resubmittal of the final mylars with
requested changes we will initiate the 30 day approval window.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
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Staff is committed to working with you to facilitate this process as much as possible. Should you have any questions or
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 509-962-7637 or via email:
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. Also, please do not hesitate to contact any of the County Departments with specific
questions as you work on providing this additional information.

Sincerely,

“Rorond Siwmcs,

Rachael Stevie
Staff Planner

Enclosure:
Comments from:
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
Yakama Nation
Kittitas County Public Works
Kittitas County Public Health

CC:
Dan Carlson, CDS Director via email
Jeremy Johnston, CDS Planning Official via email
Mark Cook, Public Works Director via email
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protect the past, shape the future
Allyson Brooks Ph.D., Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

July 29, 2021

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County

411 Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

In future correspondence please refer to:

Project Tracking Code: 2021-06-03794

Property: Kittitas County_Suncadia Winemaker's Cabins at Swiftwater Cellars Project (LP-20-00002)
Re: Concur with Survey

Dear Jeremy Johnston:

Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation
regarding the above referenced project. These comments are based on the information available at
the time of this review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance with Washington State law.
Should additional information become available, our assessment may be revised.

We concur with the results and recommendations made in the survey report. Specifically, as no
cultural resources were found during the survey, we do not recommend direct archaeological
supervision of the project. However, we ask that an Inadvertent Discovery Plan (IDP) be included as
part of the construction permit.

Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP. Any
interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues that
you receive.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP project
Tracking Number is attached to any future communications about this project.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Sydney Hanson
Transportation Archaeologist
(360) 280-7563
Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov

State of Washington ¢ Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343  Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 « (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov






Yakama Nation Cultural Resource Program
Na-Mi-Ta-Man-Wit  Nak-Nu-Wit Owt-Nee At-Tow
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation

LA Post Office Box 151
ey R i ; Toppenish, WA 98948
Hitamalpama
Jeremy Johnston July 30, 2021

Kittitas County
411 Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Subject: Kittitas County Suncadia Winemaker’s Cabins at Swiftwater Cellars Project

Thank you for contacting the Yakama Nation Cultural Resource Program (CRP) regarding the Suncadia
Winemaker’s Cabins at Swiftwater Cellar’s Project in Kittitas County. The project is located within the Ceded
Lands of the Yakama Nation, the legal rights to which were established by the Treaty of 1855 (12 Stat. 951),
between the Yakama Nation and the Uniled States Government. The Treaty set forth that the Yakama Nation
shall retain the rights to resources upon these lands and, therefore, it is with the assistance and backing of the
United States Federal Government that Yakama Nation claims authority to protect traditional resources.

We have reviewed the report and have the following concerns:

e The project background is wholly inaccurate. The project is within the ancestral and traditional
territory of the Kittitas or Pshwdnapam band. This is well-documented in both historic and
ethnographic documents. The Pshwdnapam were not “culturally closer” with the northern Salish
speaking bands. The Pshwdnapam spoke the Ichishkiin Sinwit, or the Sahaptin language as did the
Yakama with whom they were closely related. The place names in this area are in the Pshwdnapam
language reflecting the ancestral use of this area by these people since time immemorial. Contrary to
the authors, the Kittitas (or Upper Yakama) were represented through Chief Owhi in the signing of the
Yakama Treaty. It is unclear why the author is re-writing this area’s history through this report.

e This author’s further associate the project area with the neighboring Wendtshapam. While it may have
been used the Wendtshapam when visiting the territories of the Pshwdnapam for gatherings and feasts,
it is not their traditional territory. The Wendtshapam territory was the Wenatsha basin. Furthermore,
the Wendtshapam were signatory to the Yakama Treaty and therefore are represented by two tribes
which have tribal members today that trace lineal descent to this band, not one as indicated in the
report. Tribal members enrolled with the Yakama Nation have reserved Treaty Rights to hunt, fish,
and gather on their traditional lands throughout the Ceded Lands which has been upheld in landmark
cases at the highest judicial levels. The Yakama Nation continues to be an active manager in the
resources within the upper headwaters of the Yakima Basin.

e The Yakama have numerous Traditional Cultural Properties in the surrounding area. Many of these
are not published as they are often misused by others in the academic community. However, one of
the well-known and published Yakama stories provides explanation for the monumental landforms of
the upper glacial lakes in Kittitas County stretching the course of the Yakima River into the lower
valleys of Kittitas and Yakima.
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e The author’s indicate no cemeteries within a mile of the project area. However, there are burials
approximately a mile from the project which were encountered during early development of Suncadia.
We are aware of other burial places in the surrounding area.

e The “Inventory Methodology” indicates probes were “placed in a uniform north/south grid every
30m” across the project area. The “Subsurface Testing” indicates STPs were mapped 50m apart for a
total of six tests. Why did the author’s deviate from the “Inventory Methodology”?

e The STP map depicts of the six probes, only four were excavatéa. Other probes should have been
placed to account for the areas which were disturbed. The excavation of four probes appears
inadequate for the level of ground disturbance which will occur with the undertaking.

We do not concur with the report. Please have the author’s address our concerns and submit a revised report to
our office for consultation. Please contact me or staff archacologists if you have any questions regarding the
above.

Sincerely,

W/ %J‘IL/&M}%

Casey Barney

Cultural Resources Program Manager
Yakama Nation

509-865-5121 ext. 4378





KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team

DATE: August 5, 2021

SUBJECT: LPF-21-00007 Suncadia Winemaker’s Cabins
SURVEY:

Required Changes:

1. Please include width, ownership and surfacing for all roads.
(EX: Roperider lane- 60’ Private R/W-Paved) or similar.

2. Include the recording number for the lots shown lying outside of the Plat boundaries.
(EX: Tract G-2C — SURVEY:43-96) OR (Tract G-2C - AFN:20201218006) or similar.

3. Onsheet 1, under “Parcel Information”, change parcel no. to “21909”.
4. Curves C6 through C10 are unclear if they are curving to the Left or the right.
ENGINEERING:

1. Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method utilized in
water system plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat.

2. Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method utilized in
the general sewer plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663





Pubiic Health

Ta Protect and Promote the Health and the Environment of the People of Kittitas i_'m:r:_*_.-

Subdivision Comments
To: Rachel Stevie, CDS Planner

From: Jesse Cox, Environmental Health Supervisor
Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist Il

Date: 8/6/2021

RE: LPF-21-0007 Suncadia Winemaker’s Cabins

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water and
septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Environmental
Health requirements.

Findings

On Site Sewage

Finding 1

Any On-Site Septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater management must adhere to the
standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and Kittitas County Code. Public Health
requests clarification on the on-site sewage disposal system plan.

Water

Finding 1

The application indicates Suncadia public water system will be used. If the intention is to utilize
Suncadia’s public system, the applicant must prove legal and physical availability of water for all new
uses of water on the proposed lots of this project.





Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval)

A-1

No additional information needed.

Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval)

No additional information needed.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926
T: 509.962.7515 - F: 509.962.7581
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/
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